UPPER MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP 455 WHISKEY RUN ROAD NEWVILLE, PA 17241

February 13, 2024

The February 13, 2024, monthly meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Heidi Clevenger.

Present: Chairman Heidi Clevenger, Kingsley Blasco and Secretary Valerie Mowery.

Approval of Minutes: Heidi motioned to approve the January 2, 2024, minutes, Kingsley seconded, all were in favor.

Acceptance of Treasurer's Report: Heidi motioned to approve the January 2, 2024, treasurer's report, Kingsley seconded, all were in favor.

Visitors: Joe Burgett Jr., Larry Singer & Steve Wiser.

Larry Singer from Newburg- Hopewell fire department was here and gave his monthly report and stated that the Department was going to hold its Annual Amish dinner on March 16, 2024.

Steve Wiser was just visiting.

Correspondence: Heidi went over the correspondence and mentioned what was important.

Gym: Heather was not present and nothing new to report.

Old Business: The dry hydrant for Amos Stotzfus on Mountain Road was tabled until next meeting.

New Business: Joe Burget Jr. was here to represent the Nye Subdivision. Kingsley made a motion to approve the plan and grant waivers for preliminary/final and for the smaller scale. A finalized non-building waiver is required before signing. Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

The Junk yard license applications were discussed, and they will stay the same as the previous year and Valerie is going to send out the applications along with the ordinance to the individual.

Kingsley mad a motion to accept the new application for the ASA, Heidi seconded; all were in favor. Valerie is going to take the next step and advertise it in the paper.

Kingsley made a motion to send the fire agreements to Newburg-Hopewell and to Friendship fire company and to keep them the same as the previous year. Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

The 2 estimates for the mowing were discussed and Heidi made a motion to accept Next Phase estimate, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Kingsley made a motion to send out the final payment to Friendship Fire department for the KME Rescue, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Solicitor's Report: Sally Winder sent out a letter to the Jones for the violation of a building permit, Valerie is going to call the two Building Code Offices to see if anything was filed yet.

Road Master Report: Kingsley reported that there is a problem on Lesher Road that was discovered while snow plowing, and the road needs some repairs.

Kingsley made a motion to pay Recon for the Berms of Gameland Road that they did and to hold off on the payment for the remainder what is owed for paving that was done on Gameland until the repair work is done on it, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Permit Report: There was 1 Land Use Application and there were 1 Land Use Permit and 2 Occupancy issued since the last meeting.

Emergency Mgmt.: Bob gave his report and stated that that Friendship is going to have a 150-year celebration with a meal & dance and activities.

He attended the WEMA meeting on February 8,

The Newville Fountain Festival will be held on June 14 & 15 2024.

Bob would like to spend the night at the PSATS Convention Kingsley made a motion for the Township to pay for his hotel room, Heidi seconded; all were in favor. Valerie is going to register him for the Convention.

PEMA had an in-service training February 12 and the Local Cooridnators meeting was February 12 and the Township received credit for the Municipal Advisory Board since Bob was present.

Approval of Bills: Heidi made a motion to approve the bills for payment, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Additional Bills for Payment: Heidi made a motion to approve the additional bills for payment, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Adjournment: Kingsley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm, Heidi seconded; All were in favor.

Secretary,

Valerie J. Mowery